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Rivera. Maribel

From: Carrie L. Ramos, FRP [Carrie. Ramos@gray-robinson.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2011 2:56 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Angela Daggibi; kschulz@dsimanagement.com; Michael E. Neukamm
Subject: request for address change - Assurance Therapy Staffing, LLC

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

On behalf of Assurance Therapy Staffing, LLC we are sending this email to request a change to the principal office and
mailing address for Assurance Therapy Staffing, LLC a Florida limited liability company filed on April 4, 2011 and
assigned doccument number L11000040197. Please change the zip code on the principal office and mailing address from
32789 to 32792, The corrected address should read: ’

1890 State Road 4386, Suite 300
Winter Park, Florida 32792

Your attention to this request is greatly appreciated.

Carrie L. Ramos, FRP
Paralegal

GrayRobinson, P.A.

301 East Pine Street, Suite 1400

P.Q. Box 3068 (32802-3068)

QOrlando, Florida 32801

Main: 407-843-8880 | Fax: 4(7-244-5690
Email: Carrie. Ramos@agray-robinson.com
GRAY | ROBINSON

ATTORNEY.S AT LAW

This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mall might contain legally privileged and confidential information. tf
you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect the attomey-client or work product privileges. Should the
intended recipient forward or disclose this message to ancther person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or the agant responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited by the sender and t¢ do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.8.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original
message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender.

Disclaimer under Circular 230: Any statements regarding tax matters made herein, including any attachments, are not formal tax opinions by this firm, cannot be
relisd upon or used by any persen to avoid tax penalties, and are not intended to be used or referred to in any marketing or promational materials.

Please he advised that this law firm may be acting as a debt collector and is attempting to collect a debt and any information provided will be used for that purpose.
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